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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members of the Board of Education 
 
From:  Jerry D. Weast, Superintendent of Schools 
 
Subject: Administrative Professionals Week 
 
 
WHEREAS, Administrative Professionals Week will be celebrated nationally the week of    
April 25, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Education wishes to publicly recognize the ability, dedication, and 
effectiveness of its staff of administrative professional employees and express its appreciation for 
their efforts in the productive, courteous, and efficient operation of Montgomery County Public 
Schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Board of Education thanks its administrative professional staff members for 
their contributions to excellence in education; now therefore be it 
 
Resolved, That Administrative Professionals Week be observed by the school system during the 
week of April 25, 2011; and be it further 
 
Resolved, That Wednesday, April 27, 2011, be designated as Administrative Professionals Day for 
Montgomery County Public Schools. 
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